KITTITAS COUNTY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES

411 N. Ruby St., Suite 2, Ellensburg, WA 9892¢

- CDS@CO.KITTITAS. WATHS ([

L . Office (509) 962-7506 =
e Fax (509) 962-7682

aCT 3 U 2006
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PURPOSE OF CHECKLIST:

The State Environmental Protection Act (SEPA), chapter 43.21C RCW. Requires all governmental agencies to consider the environmental
impacts of a proposal before making decisions. An environmental impact statement (EIS) must be prepared for all proposals with probable
significant adverse impacts on the quality of the environment. The purpose of this checklist is to provide information to help you and the

agency identify impacts from your proposal (and to reduce or avoid impacts from the proposal, if it can be done) and to help the agency decide
whether an EIS is required.

INSTRUCTIONS FOR APPLICANTS:

_ This environmental checklist asks you to describe some basic information about your proposals. Governmental agencies use this checklist
to determine whether the environmental impacts or your proposal are significant, requiring preparation if an EIS. Answer the questions briefly,
with the most precise information known, or give the best description you can.

You must answer each question accurately and carefully, to the best of your knowledge. In most cases, you should be able to answer the
questions from your own observations or project plans without the need to hire experts. If you really do not know the answer, or if a question
does not apply to your proposal, write “don not know” or “does not apply” Complete answers to the questions now may avoid unnecessary
delays later. '

Some questions ask about governmental regulations, such as zoning, shoreline and landmark designations. Answer these questions if you
can. If you have problems, the governmental agencies can assist you.

The checklist questions apply to all parts of your proposal, even if you plan to do them over a period of time or on different parcels of land.
Attach any additional information that will help describe your proposal or its environmental effects. The agency to which you submit this

checklist may ask you to explain your answers or provide additional information reasonably related to determining if there may be significant
adverse impact.

USE OF CHECKLIST FOR NONPROJECT PROPOSALS:

Complete this checklist for nonproject proposals, even though questions may be answered “does not apply.” IN ADDITION, complete the
SUPPLEMENTAL SHEET FOR NONPROJECT ACTIONS.

For nonproject actions, the references in the checklist to the words “project,” “applicant” and “property or site” should be read as
“proposal,” “proposer” and “affected geographic are” respectively.

FOR STAFF USE

A. BACKGROUND
1. Proposed timing or schedule (including phasing, if applicable):

(}//2 A /;L///’M//L

2. Do you have any plans for future additions, expansion, or further activity
related to or connected with this proposal? If yes, explain.

V/ &

3. List any environmental information you know about that had been prepared,

or will be prepared, directly related to this proposal.
Vone

4. Do you know whether applications are pending for governmental approvals
of other proposals directly affecting the property covered by your proposal? If

DARRYL PIERCY, DIRECTOR
ALLISON KIMBALL, ASSISTANT DIRECTOR
COMMUNITY PLANNING * BUILDING INSPECTION * PLANS EXAMINATION ¢ ADMINISTR " TION * PERMIT SERVICES * INVESTIGATION * ENFORCEMENT * GIS



sevtin. 1) 0 K p oA

5. List any government approvals or permits that will be needed for your
proposal, if known.
Wope Ko s/

B. ENVIRONMENTAL ELEMENTS

1. Earth
a. Ge description of the site (circle one): flat, rolling, hilly, steep
slopes('mountainous\other,
b. What is the steepest slope on the site (approximate percent slope)?
j
c. What general types of soils are found on the site (for example, clay,

sand, gravel, peat, muck)? If you know the classification of agricultural
soils, specify them and note any prime farmland.

/é// 6\///}%// S» A/oé fﬁfﬁ//'
d. Are there surface indications or history of unstable soils in the
immediate vicinity?
V%

e. Describe the purpose, type, and approximate quantities of any filing
or grading proposed. Indicate source of fill.

N o2

f. Could erosion occur as a result of clearing, construction, or use? If
so, generally describe.
Vi

g. About what percentage of the site will be covered with impervious
surfaces after project construction (for example, asphalt or buildings)?

LEss Fpas /Z

h. Proposed measures to reduce or control erosion, or other impacts to

the earth, if any:
N BNE NOCESSTS

2. AR
a. What types of emissions to the air would result from the proposal
(i.e. dust, automobiles, odors, industrial wood smoke) during construction

and when the project is completed? If any, generally describe and give
approximate quantities if known. % VY% k //d 0" A/

b. Are there any off-site sources of emissions or odor that may affecr

Jovw praposal? o) venerelly describe,




3.

c. Proposed measures to reduce or control emissions or other impacts
to air, if any:

WATER
a. Surface

1) Is there any surface water body on or in the immediate vicinity

of the site (including year-round and seasonal streams, saltwater,

lakes, ponds, wetlands)? If yes, describe type and provide names.

If appropriate, state what streams or river it flows into.

W o Je.

2) Will the project require any work over, in or adjacent to (within

200 feet) the described waters? If yes, please describe and attach

available plans.
N v

3) Estimate the fill and dredge material that would be placed in or

removed from surface water or wetlands, and indicate the area of

the site that would be affected. Indicate the source of fill material.

Y/ /24

4) Will the proposal require surface water withdrawals or diversions?

Give general description, purpose, and approximate quantities if known.

N o8

5) Does the proposal lie within a 100-year floodplain? If so, note

location on the site plan. /Vﬁ

6) Does the proposal involve any discharges of waste materials to

surface waters? If so, describe the type of waste and anticipated

volume of discharge.
Ground

1) Will ground water be withdrawn, or will water be discharged to

surface waters? If so, give general description, purpose, and 7

approximate quantities if known. %
2o W9’4 c e

2) Describe waste materials that will be discharged into the ground

from septic tanks or other sources, if any (for example: domestic

sewage; industrial, containing the following chemicals... ; agricultural;

etc.). Describe the general size of the system, the number of such 0//‘ff6

systems, the number of houses to be served (if applicable), or the A - §
number of animals or humans the system(s) are expected to serve. % /€¢
Wa\\ t R mﬂ”ﬁ“(inc]uding Stoim w m.\

he somce of 1ol Jacluding sters water) and mctfm’l



of collection and disposal, if any (include quantities, if known).
Where will this water flow? Will this water flow into other waters?

If so, describe.
Nore K #ow /

2) Could waste materials enter ground or surface waters? If so,

generally describe.
// o

d. Proposed measures to reduce or control surface, ground, and runoff
water impacts, if any:

No# 2= chte o e
4. PLANTS C}[QEI/ZLM@[N\/

a. Check or circle types of vegetation found on the site:

deciduous tree: alder, maple, aspen, other
o evergreen tree:  fir, cedar, pine, other
_t~~ _ shrubs
J grass
pasture
Crop or grain
wet soil plants: cattails, buttercup, bulrush, skunk cabbage, other
water plants: water lily, eelgrass, milfoil, other
other types of vegetation:

b. What kind and amount of vegetation will be removed or altered”
Soire Shgo— Grqs b
¢ List threatened or endangered species known to be on or near the site.
Wé /(/Z,__
d. Proposed landscaping use of native plants, or other measures to
preserve or enhance vegetation on the site, if any: / /

5. ANIMALS Ao S M;%/

a. Circle any birds and animals which have been observed on or near
the site or are known to be on or near the site:

@‘ eron, eagle, songbirds, other:

marnmals bear, elk, beavers, other:
fish: bass, sa mon, trout, herring, shellfish, other:

b. List any threatened or endangered species known to be on or near

the site.
o L

¢. Is the site part of a migration route? If so, explain.

oMo pleode

d. Proposed measurss to preserve or enhance w ﬂdh“’/:/.n




ENERGY AND NATURAL RESQURCES

a. What kinds of energy (electric, natural gas, oil, wood stove, solar)
will be used to meet the competed projects energy needs? Describe whether
it will be used for heating, manufacturing, etc.

Sosar wloFrec Q/,;/; #S 3,/44/%%%/:@
Ewel M) — 71 éé%ié//iJ'

b. Weuld your project affect the potepfial ise ofSolar energy by
adjacent properties? If so, describe.

AL

c. What kinds of energy conservation features are included in the plans
of this proposal? List other proposed measures to reduce or control energy

impacts, if any. o
5o / Sy cg%

ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH _

a. Are there any environmental health hazards, including exposure to
toxic chemicals, risk of fire and explosion, spill, or hazardous waste, that
could occur as a result of this proposal? If so, describe.

A0

1) Describe special emergency services that might be required.

Nod/
2) Proposed measures to reduce or control environmental health
hazards, if any.
b. Noise L oreE—
1) What types of noise exist in the area which may affect your project
(for example, traffic, equipment, operation, other)? : \ 4
2 Y ~ B Zad 7h
Ao 2 Cm»(g//’ff{( &= A/
2) What types and levels of noise would be created by or associated

with the project on a short-term basis (for example: traffic, construction,
operation, other)? Indicate what hours noise would come from the site

Ao r // < ¥ /, /., 5(96{/444’
Serrt, g Fria T / '

3) Proposed measures to reduce or control noise impacts, if any.

O‘A////%/cvk & 7

LAND AND SHORELINE USE

a. What is the current use of the site and adjacent properties?
el Wl N

b. Has the site been used for agriculture? If so, describe.

o Describe any structures on the site.

Aol —
d. Will any structures be deinolished? If so, what? /ﬂ/@ﬂé _




10.

11.

» r =~
e. What is the current zoning classification of the site? /4?/ ?} /i'Lé) /L/ B (O

\>4
f. What is the current comprehensive plan designation of the site?
ff’ Va4 /FLZ/
g. If applicable, what is the current shoreline master program
designation of the site?
/s / A
h. Has any part of the site been classified as an:

Oenvironmentally sensitive( area?

A0

1. Approximately how many people would the completed project displace?

Ol

3 Approximately how many people would reside or work in the completed
project? 08 10 4 /7%’/251///’572@
k. Proposed measures to avoid or reduce displacenfent impacts, if any. 7@ IS <ol
Ao M2 — /
1. o Proposod measures to ensure the p}roposal 1s compatible with /
HOUSINGCXlstmg and projected land uses and plans, if any. e VL ( /_‘?{ /49
a. Approximately how many units would be provided, if any? Indicate

whether high, middle or low-income housing

Ove Gpone g/ 5’//
A ToAS Ve ALl ot Mo s

b. Approximately how many units, if any, would be eliminated?

Indicate whether high, middle or low-income housing.

AN

c. Proposed measures to reduce or control housing 1mpacts 1f any.

Cot L /Lés—///c/a"'/k o7 ) /l?/é‘tt/
AESTHET]g\//ﬂ / 5‘/%-6 Q ~

What is the tallest height of any proposed structure(s), not including

antcnnas what js the principal exterior building material(s) proposed?
E e’ 420 o0 e EALTES

Y Y S
What 1e ws in the 1rnmed1ate vicinity would be altered or obstructed? )
Abpe
c. Proposed measures to reduce or control aesthetic impacts, if any.

/@K /LQ%/’/C//O/V} oz C/O (574 }vL

LIGHT AND GLARE
‘What type of light or glare will the proposal produce" What tim

a.
of day would it ma occur‘7 /( 5% / 74 >
/ /) |

b. Could light or glare from the finished project be a safety hazard or
interfere with views?
c. What existing off-site sources of light cor glare mayv affect vour prorosa]?

No O —



12.

14.

d. Proposed measures to reduce or control light and glare 1m§2ts if any.
ot L % f// L/
C CY-

RECREATION
a. What demgnated and informal recreational opportunities arg in the /

immediate vicinity? é/ /{/ y /,7 / //5/ / 7 4!’1///1/791

b. Would the proposed project displace any existing recreatlonal uses?

If so, describe. / 0

c. Proposed measures to reduce or control impacts on recreation,
mcludmg recreation opportunities to be provided by the project or applicant,

T Dhy et A 4,7’7 I
7#//

HISTORIC AND CULTURAL PRESERVATION
a. Are there any places or objects listed on, or proposed for, national,
state, or local preservation registers known to be on or next to the site? If

so, generally describe.
N

b. Generally describe any landmarks or evidence of historic,
archaeological, scientific, or cultural importance known to be on or next

to the site.
Wod b

c. Proposed measures to reduce or control impacts, if any.

Nt/ &

TRANSPORTATION
a. Identify public streets and highways serving the site, and describe
proposed access to the existing street system Show on site plans, if any.

6%*/ /ﬁ/ gJ - 7’@% Ve ///{ e/
/w/:; ?/;Wﬁh;/ j Z o »4,4,{/ /

te currently served by pubMc transit? If not, what is the
approxnnate distance to the nearest transit stop?

Ay — AI /‘7//%

c. How many parking spaces would the completed project have? How

many WOU_ld the project eliminate? '7 ///d //ep 9//»4.@ /Wk7

d. 4‘] the ¢ roposa] e qmre any new roads or streets, or improvements D
Der et coug o sireets, net inchiding drivewnys? 1€ so, generally describe




(indicate whether public or private).
3\

e Will the project use (or occur in the immediate vicinity of) water,
rail, or air transportation? If so, generally descp;m/,iﬂ < S/ f
A s Aﬂ/f%//@?//‘/f%/%/b #10/0%“
f. How many vehicular trips per day would bc generated by the
completed project? If known, indicate when peak volumes would occur. 0

/////7/ )7/9/</%04/0/61~

g. Proposed measures to reduce or cofitrol transportation impacts, if any.

oV € _—

~

hovachiol]

e

15. PUBLIC SERVICE
a. Would the project result in an increased need for public services (for
example: fire protection, police protection, health care, schools, other)? If
so, generally describe.
V4,

b. Proposed measgres to reduce or contro ect unpacts on public
services, if any 7 i // ‘5 ""”j’
= /74\?‘ (L %/ W/d'ﬁ‘f/‘/’
16. U'I‘ILlTlES
Circle utilities currently available at the site: natura] gas,
eluse service elephone samtary sewer - System_ bther.
b. Describe the utilities that are proposed for the project, the utility

prov1d1ng the services, and the general construction activities on the site or

in the xmmedlate vicinity which might be needed. A 4 / 7/
/teé AT o7 ,/;&-4/2%/
//z

C. SIGNATURE

OThe above answers are true and complete to the best of my knowledge. 1 understand that the lead agency is relying on them to make
its decision.O

I . —
Signature: { 77 s Date: ()0075% [/5

5 DRIVE/CDS FORMS/PLANNING/DEVELOPMENT ‘ACTIVITIES APPLICATION/FLOOD DEVELOPMENT PERMIT
JPDATED: 07/01/06
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411 N. Ruby St., Suite 2, Ellensburg, WA 98926“

CDS@CO.KITTITAS. WA: .{“QEéVF i

Office (509) 962-7506
Fax (509) 962-7682

e

"SEPA ENVIRONMENTAL eIt
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PURPOSE OF CHECKLIST:

The State Environmental Protection Act (SEPA), chapter 43.21C RCW. Requires all governmental agencies to consider the environmenta
mpacts of a proposal before making decisions. An environmental impact statement (EIS) must be prepared for all proposals with probable
significant adverse impacts on the quality of the environment. The purpose of this checklist is to provide information to help you and the

igency identify impacts from your proposal (and to reduce or avoid impacts from the proposal, if it can be done) and to help the agency decide
vhether an EIS is required.

INSTRUCTIONS FOR APPLICANTS:

This environmental checklist asks you to describe some basic information about your proposals. Governmental agencies use this checklis

o determine whether the environmental impacts or your proposal are significant, requiring preparation if an EIS. Answer the questions briefly
vith the most precise information known, or give the best description you can.

‘You must answer each question accurately and carefully, to the best of your knowledge. In most cases, you should be able to answer the
Juestions from your own observations or project plans without the need to.hire experts. If you really do not know the answer, or if a question

loes not apply to your proposal, write “don not know” or “does not apply” Complete answers to the questions now may avoid unnecessary
lelays later.

“:Some questions ask about governmental regulations, such as zoning; shoreline and landmark desxgnauons Answer these questions if you
:an. If you have problcms the governmental agencies can assist you.

"The checklist questions apply to all parts of your proposal, even if you plan to do them over a period of time or on different parcels of lanc
Attach any additional information that will help describe your proposal or its environmental effects. The agency to which you submit this

‘hecklist may ask you to explain your answers or provide additional information reasonably related to determining if there may be significant
dverse impact.

JSE OF CHECKLIST FOR NONPROJECT PROPOSALS:

Complete this checklist for nonproject proposals, even though quesuons may be answered “does not apply.” IN ADDITION, complete th
;UPPLEMENTAL SHEET FOR NONPROJECT ACTIONS.

For nonproject actions, the references in the checklist to the Wwords “project,” “applicant” and “‘property or site” should be read ¢
‘proposal,” “proposer” and “affected geographic are” respectively.

FOR STAFF USE

\. BACKGROUND
1. Proposed tining or schedule (including phasing, if applicable):

3 A #///—,) ////X 1S Stort! \Y\Oc
onsR m ﬂd Nos Peen o\ Summe,

2. Do you have any plans for future additions, expansion, or further activity
related to or connected with this proposal? If yes, explain.

. /V —hod Q\vtu&\\ de)) %\Qﬂ) Q_é\
oyoten ofRen St ’pmy&i

3. List any environmental information you know about that had bee
or will be prepared, directly related to this proposal.

repared,

P A CNpe: (79 ‘m\)cs*w&%&—mw———

4. Do you know whether applications are pending for governmental appr &s ‘)Q@ (ﬁ E,Q,Q)
of other proposals directly affecting the property covered by your proposal? If “

DARRYL PIERCY, DIRECTOR
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NG CZI/M/é K A/d//-m Ne o to Q?)ﬁ DOE -

PEMs Y g under 3 avest) c?“\\bv\\\ﬂ\x) .
ne

5. Listany government approvals or permits that will be netded for your

proposal, if known. .
Nople  Kolseo A/> PemyY Neec)
SV\VOW\‘E\(\Q,QXQ,?Q?‘\W\U\’\ OQ Z.Q.O\OCW .Unc)ur nuest wf*}cm NO LY.

B ENVIRONMENTAL ELEMENTS

1. Earth
a. Ge description of the site (circle one): flat, rolling, hilly, steep
slopei@mcr. L—T\r\\‘% S .\ SO
b. What is the steepest slope on the site (approximate percent slope)?
/ % TWis s Tegg
c. What general types of soils are found on the site (for example, clay,

sand, gravel, peat, muck)? If you know the classification of agricultural
soils, specify thepfand note any prime farmland. ’

Wy, Grooe, S. radd, ﬁf;ﬁ%

Nis 1S Trug

d. Are there surface indications or history of unstable soils in the
immediate vicinity?
a ~
7 Vi isYrue
€. Describe the purpose, type, and approximate quantities of any filing

or grading proposed. Indicate source of fill.

/ XJ‘WF@ Is #M0u nfamous | a5 75 _cate B7] Bor brviress?
- 2o )T o |
/ﬂa;{enn:/ Crom S)7e o Gﬁéf"(fﬂf s/les

£ Could ¢fosion occur as a result of clearing, construction, or use? If N

s0, generally describe. ) \IQ—S- %:\\S O\VQ‘ UV'\ S ‘\‘Qb] , ; . &7§d-’
anNdare Svlojety ;\( Qms‘\cv\\b\{ WInel caonel watan

DAUN W I veSion "
it} cﬁhe site will be covered with impervious
surfaces after project construction (for example, asphalt or bui]dings)”7

AboutWwhat percentage o
fess 7pra’ [T e donk
hKnow WhoX O e 1S aet v\r@{o AR, /T 1< it prasr ¢

Proposed measures to reduce or control erosion,
the earth, if any:

r other impacts to -

N Bue NG CEST I~

5??1"\&%\@}&%8*%&@ dust, weeels fuA &N . TWisis elso bei ey

What types of emissions to the air would result from the proposal
(i.e. dust, antomobiles, odors, industrial wood smoke) during construction ( e mﬁlaﬁ;zfs_éq =
and when the project is completed? If any, generally dcs;ib/cand give . e
. el b ~ -
approximate quantities if known. U /[/k//d 0" < [ h 'S C&U%.\ ) S '7'0: cod u'fy i

Very bad, Dol en 1 rseeis oo ol oA, LR Xeawa, W
QVQ_,\)C)C}\QS JTC?\)AC)\:& l{\v\\%%\r\%qg’:‘(tf‘ oA Km\\g\\ ha \!\‘(Q\C\.\AT\/\ O‘Db\\zdms .




c. Proposed measures to reduce or control emissions or other impacts
to air, if any:

/a4 _
{40“/0/ AQVC dq:feoa?‘a’a/ @h&( f@“geﬂé’k;

OF Ais?urdbed XrCa T0conlro/ coeed s  No Fe afacen” areas «
WATER cg ;-frcyl'f’ oro 6/:/14:.
a. urface

1) Is there any surface water body on or in the immediate vicinity
of the site (including year-round and seasonal streams, saltwater,
lakes, ponds, wetlands)? If yes, describe type and provide names.
If appropriate, state what streams or river it flows into. '

Wode- Spr/h'; QMJ/Oova/S o1 adjacers?
ﬂ\"o‘r%y (“("‘A&’S) Yakima river oithia Z//m/g'

2) Will the project require any work over, in or adjacent to (within
200 feet) the described waters? If yes, please describe and attach

available plans. ' -
Lo#2— Yes - S /edbers own Ponds

3) Estimate the fill and dredgé materiai that would be placed in or
removed from surface water or wetlands, and indicate the area of
the site that would be affected. Indicate the source of fill material.

Vol brangel pord aree
| Wﬂu A o c' 4 2 Zm«m&v}/-a?‘ 7 4es pra)ed
4 Cahﬂqar—qﬁo‘wz 5(:0&/—%/7‘/»735,%7" wi1Th 11

_ ; - bat aoljacent.
4) Will the proposal require surface water withdrawals or diversions?
Give general description, purpose, and approximate quantities if known.

Nore

5) Does the proposal lie within a 100-year floodplain? If so, note

location on the site plan. /Vﬁ

6) Does the proposal involve any discharges of waste materials to
surface waters? If so, describe the type of waste and anticipated

volume of discharge.
b. Ground

1) Will ground water be withdrawn, or will water be discharged to
surface waters? If so, give general description, purpose, and

approximate quantities if known. Dorr 9%6/ W % H ‘; s a //o Jioioe oA Z—p@f
0 for /'/'Néﬂf/”""/"”’”’f-

2) Describe waste materials that will be discharged into the ground
from septic tanks or other sources, if any (for example: domestic
sewage; industrial, containing the following chemicals...; agricultural;

etc.). Describe the general size of the system, the number of such /DA 05\

systems, the number of houses to be served (if applicable), or the A )

number of animals or humans the system(s) are expected to scrve.%/qpf 62( * 4\
L b7 :

é: Water Ronoff (including storm water):

/\/“0:""@"#’4 Creion’ 5578 7202 '//{/4'7{2}-? y
/ /#re Gre 05645//)-/,.-/ T orriane 0P <100 8indF ralna

1




of collection and disposal, if any (include quantities, if known).
Where will this water flow? Will this water flow into other waters?

If so, describe.
so, des %/a//‘é /{ ’{/[)LO//

Drl-né/n9 watew ecvells. NWadre recreal7o . /a/ée_ %%/@4 IQ;:)%

2) Could waste materials enter ground or surface waters? If so,
generally describe.

o .
Yes, (/(,04/// F/OM /aaanS «— r/er an/ we//)'

d. Proposed measures to reduce or control surface, ground, and runoff
waler impacts, if any:

NoW2= S0 &) i | |
4 PLANTS Q/QEI’/LN@(DI\) . it /,oass/Z/'/,?/ Y 5/7/;-;745.;,1,7‘ /‘a‘u:?%//’

m

- Check or circle types of vegetation found on the site-

= deciduous tree: alder, maple, aspen, other
= evergreen tree: fir, cedar, pine, other
<. - shrubs

2. prass

pasture

" crop or grain :
wet soil plants: cattails, buttercup, bulrush, skunk cabbage, other T
water plants: water lily, eelgrass, milfoil, other '

.. - other types of vegetation:

<. What kind and amount of vegetation will be removed or altered?

So e Stse— Drus Yy =

C. List threatened or endangered species known to be on or near the site.

//a//e,__
W4I7L67La;/3—ac/‘régéi7? quc G rowse

d. Proposed landscaping use of native plants, or other measures to - . 7{
preserve or enhance vegetation on the site, if any: ; g > ﬂé’LA W@_@_&( S
Wod/g“ﬁ@ "~ 4 / Nave been Takew cve
& ANIMALS Cope ik 6y cocrdP o oH
a. Circle any birds and animals which have been observed on or near  <¢ Ahefo/ber

the site or are known to be on or near the site: el see. i no co w7
. mw)Cada rcsg ,

: mammals: @ bear, elk, beavers, other: 619 40,47 & 4(6/0, ra AJJ 7
fish: bassGalmop, @hcn‘ing, shellfish, other:

b. List any threatened or endangered species known to be on or near
.

S Ko L2 NG 150e5Ti50F o ne, clone T2 HefermrrndZl.

c. Is the site part of a migration route? If so, explain.

d. Proposed reasurss to preserve or enhance wildlife, if v. e

Nt e pleote A

Yonrne 4»7{ ée&n olone on JfPrévioes ;Ofa,je&f:r./’/a /éum‘/"‘/;'afxaw
= oAeFormsme 12 weecded.



ENERGY AND NATURAL RESOURCES

a. What kinds of energy (electric, natural gas, oil, wood stove, solar)
will be used to meet the competed projectOs energy needs? Describe whether

/ ’
EWesl Nef— 7r. Y7 é,éxf-ﬁ//i.
b. Wduld your project affect the potepfial fse of€olar energy by

adjacent properties? If so, describe.

/M 6/0(4//;/)7 7{’."7’_

c. What kinds of energy conservation features are included in the plans
of this proposal? List other proposed measures to reduce or control energy

impacts, if any. ;

ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH

a. Are there any environmental health haiards, including exposure to
toxic chemicals, risk of fire and explosion, spill, or hazardous waste, that
could occur as a result of this proposal? If so, describe. :

=¥ P V4
A/ O Licresce oF €rre FProm ancontrollecAwer
1) Describe special emergency services that might be required.
o/l _ [re profeetion
2) Propo_scd measures to reduce or control environmental health
N Ilz]aozizzds, if any. /Vﬂ / 7z

1) What types of noise exist in the area which may affect your project
(for example, traffic, equipment, operation, other)?

o ) vt (. Tocrzasal—AatsToute
éDW Cm«(g/"{ Bt /M&_ZS’ A l///ane, He/lc'a/aftr' A

2) What types and levels of noise would be created by or associated %TV
with the project on a short-term basis (for example: traffic, construction,
~ operation, other)? Indicate what hours noise would come from the site

Vo rrpof fomt fucldecs SOUrLS Conrrartty operares iton
?"é ?///’f, - Dak,n 7; ﬁ“fk_. (cu(r‘f/nazs.

3) Proposed measures to reduce or control noise impacts, if any. cormp/a 1ts Wity sheres s Oep

OW///WG//Q & 7, Sawme as #2 No Fegard To7

neahbors guen an Sewwlay *Aﬂ/'a/d/f
LAND AND SHORELINE USE :

a. What is the current use of the site and adjacent properties?

/&(’?/‘/7‘_ W’Z\ ll/.qs c/“;f.,—?—_r,‘zzilyév-rfi:yy,o,

addace n? Properts Csreder's) and homes on 3 sjdes .

it will be used for heating, manufacturing, etc. 7/ -
So/ar 2% %%%6‘5 b oPtesAr

b. Has the site been used for agriculture? If s0, describe.
A0
c. Describe any structures on the site.

Aol
d. Will any structures be dernolished? If 80, what? /Vﬁ//éz e




10.

e. ‘What is the current zoning classification of the site? @/ ?; A'/"‘é ﬁ /’7 i g

\vd
75 Z,a
f. ‘What is the current comprehensive plan designation of the site?
Ruwrril
g. 1f applicable, what is the current shoreline master program ’% 7L /ea P9
designation of the site? W
h. Has any part of the site been classified as an:

Oenvironmentally sensitived area?

,4/() A0 /vua.o/‘,yqv/;,,, 9(0 ne,

I: Approximately how many people would the completed project displace?
A2
j- Approximately how many people would reside or work in the completed
project? {%@ wr D7 // 5’//{ ?72@ )
k. Proposed measures to avoid or reduce displacendent impacts, if any. ?ﬁ £ 972’;(’
/Va P 1o J——— /
1. Proposed measures to ensure the proposal is compatible with
existing and projected land uses and plans, if any. /@,{
HOUSING Cc 74 /”a%”p
a. Approximately how many units would be provided, if any? Indxcatc

whether high, middle or low-income housing.

Ove o2 pfs 5’/%@ Vi
A 7oA f % /‘%J./ﬁ FRC o202 z FES ik T m ©

b. Approximately how many units, if any, would be eliminated? -

Indicate whether high, middle or low-income housing.

N oA2

c. Proposed measures to reduce or control housing impacts, 1f any.

oL /LQS///Q/M ) ﬁ %/44,/
Amg?/ Spe ot 775

‘What is the tallcst helght of any proposcd structure(s), not including

antcnnas what js the p 1 extcnor bml matenal(s) pr osed"
e

What lews in the 1mmed1ate vicinity would be altered or obstmcted‘?

/M% /(/e:?gars View oFf }éémq /Q/aer v Poza

c. Proposed measures to reduce or control aesthetic impacts, if any.

/@K /L97é/’rc /o/f/} =24 C/o/é/

LIGHT AND GLARE

a. ‘What type of light or glare will the proposal produce" What tim
of day would it ma occur?
2 L égﬁ,/ / /2 / (bt

b. Could light or glare from the finished project be a safety hazard or
interfere with views? /d Neigbters «eres

c. What existing off-site sources of light or glare may affect your provosal?

Aol O -



d. Proposed measures to reduce or control light and glare im?:?ts, if any.
Spot A@ﬁ/ 70/ 172 by
C CY- /

12. RECREATION
a What designated and informal recreational opportunities arg in the "
(Y

i:lnmediatcvicinity? é/\/é/ - ///54/ '/ ';W/Wé' . /C\/
J

by Would the proposed project displace any existing recreational uses?
If so, describe. / d
C. Proposed measures to reduce or control impacts on recreation,

including recreation opportunities to be provided by the project or applicant,
if any: . . \ p - 4
7)#7% < [araj’ecf l-_S on Fréa 0&0—9 hA/(/ oh pPrevious C/‘té‘%e"/a/”‘f{;’\
13.

7. e — recreation No Trarl Hac clove on /7.
HISTORIC AND CULTURAL PRESERVATION ¥/ oL /i ea

a. Are there any places or objects listed on, or proposed for, national,
state, or local preservation registers known to be on or next to the site? If

so, generally describe. '
&

b. Generally describe any landmarks or evidence of historic,

archaeological, scientific, or cultural importance known to be on or next

to the site. . 2 - :
/% //&/ Natiwe Bmericg q @ UI&/; neg— v R TEG

o /m/es‘f?'gaﬁan edon e

g Proposed measures to reduce of control impacts, if any.

A& . —

14. TRANSPORTATION

a. Identify public streets and highways serving the site, and describe
proposed access to the existing street system. Show on site plans, if any. iy

- i r ’ fradd 1< &d‘?m?é&ﬁ‘"m ¥
”/ﬁ[gﬂ? f\/&/((’h //,///\/p f(ﬂ?/ ) e,ris: For landowness,
/6‘;ZJ¢5 S_éﬁm/-/--/ /94&7/7 '/%/ »4/4,514//57[// AteF Private” roadd.
b.

s site currently served by pubHc transit? If not, what is the '
approximate distance to the nearest transit stop? g

Wo —AS Mfes

C How many parking spaces would the completed project have? How
many 'would the project eliminate?

A

Tt bel fpren /Wk7

d.’ 411 the yroposal require any new roads or streets, or improvements

: tinchiding drivewnys? Ifso, generally describe /0 D R . .o

Doevinting ougn on sireets, ne



?

(indicate whether public or private).

Wine wopeet .

e.’ Will the project use (or occur in the immediate vicinity of), water,

rail, or air transportation? If so, generally descpbe. =2 //‘p p ronwa ﬁ#ﬁ,—f?—;yaf
153X TEE gt ot 0 ) g o sty

f. How many vehicular trips per day would be generated by the o
completed project? If known, indicate when peak volumes would occur. JG'C ( hovshe Iz

/ i /// G’/ﬂ‘

Proposed measures to reduce or cofitrol transportation impacts, if any.

VoV L _—

15. PUBLIC SERVICE

a. Would the project result in an increased need for public services (for
example: fire protection, police protection, health care, schools other)? If

50, generally describe. % ..L . o = 7;’(/,71\' r]ecaesﬂ‘?, fw-ﬂq—g—w
£ “Lire preo facfwh 100" # e1hbors. Neare? £ire 0/9"7‘
{.( Se /aé w/ /¢4 "‘Co’/aéfw/: orr// 7 74«4«1'(47‘:!9(/4)//”/;

b. Proposed rneaspres to reduce or control direct impacts on public

services, if an)’ /’, J// 2 W S* vg;é—paljv cgnﬁa&f,#m@_/zml‘uj’ 04
(‘?-w /,(j/ﬁ///é Lo "o Frow? Planning To sah

A access For #“1€14 dors ? 575/7&'&4

5/7@ A /N W47L¢r seo‘é'an of q/a,o/'a;ffaq N O wa‘/'e /7
16. UTIL]TIES )

a, Circle utilities currently available at the site: «M
o, sanitary sewer s

b. Describe the utilities that are proposed for the project, the utility p&/ _Q_éax_ﬂaw

provxdmg the services, and the general construction activities on th /syc or

in the immediate vicinity which rmght eneeded. g // p / 2 /‘%‘a /r ea‘ég_&a_zzz_:i..
/4

C. SIGNATURE

OThe above answers are true and complete to the best of my knowledge. I understand that the lead agency is relying on them to m
its decision.O

Signature: Date:

5 DRIVE/CDS FORMS/PLANN ING/DEVEIOPMENT: :AGTIVITIES APPLICATION/ELOGD: DEVELOPMENT PERMIT
JPDATED: 07/01/06





